COUNTRY FAIR

4800-4898 47 STREET RIMBEY, ALBERTA | (403) 704-9283

THURSDAY

BENCH SHOW EXHIBIT DROP OF 9:00AM - 8:00PM KANSAS RIDGE GYMKHANA 5:00PM - 9:00PM FCSS **FREE** BEEF ON A BUN 5:00PM - 7:00PM

SUNDAY

HORTICULTURE BENCH SHOW 9:00AM - 5:00PM ALL BREED HORSE SHOW 9:00AM

RIMBEY LIONS CONCESSION 10:00AM

FRIDAY

BENCH SHOW JUDGING 9:00AM FAIR BENCH SHOW 11:00AM

RAS SHFFP DOG TRIALS

10:00AM - 2:00PM

RARREI RACE/POLE BEND

4:00PM - 7:00PM

AMERICAN GRAFITI

9:30PM - ADMISSION BY

KIDS DAY \$5.00 ADMISSION 10:00AM - 6:00PM

- RIMBEY LIONS CONCESSION 10:00AM
 - FAMILY DRIVE IN MOVIE

9:30PM - ADMISSION BY DONATION



FREE OPEN FAMILY RIDE DAY 10:00AM - 4:00PM



RIMBEY AG SOCIETY

HORTICULTURE & CRAFT SHOW

★★★★ August 16, 17, 18, 19, 2024 ★★★★

4800-4898 47 STREET RIMBEY, ALBERTA | (403) 704-9283 rimbeyagrimcentre.com

Horticulture, Thread Arts, Crafts, Culinary Arts, Photography, Field crops



CHILDREN, YOUTH, ADULTS & SENIORS ARE ALL ELIGIBLE TO ENTER IN ALL CATEGORIES

EVENTS!!!

August 15 - (9:00am - 8:00pm): Drop off exhibits for judging

August 16 - (10:00am - 6:00pm): Public Viewing

(4:00pm): **AWARDS**

August 17 - (8:00am - 6:00pm): Public Viewing

August 18 - (9:00am - 5:00pm): Public Viewing

(5:00pm): Exhibits Collected

LOCATED AT THE RIMBEY AGRIM CENTRE 4800-4898 STREET RIMBEY, ALBERTA PLEASE USE, MAIN DOORS



THE RIMBEY AG SOCIETY WISHES TO THANK ALL THE LOCAL BUISNESSES AND INDIVIDUALS WHO HAVE DONATED MONEY OR GIFTS TO SUPPORT OUR HORTICULTURE SHOW:

RIMBEY LIONS CLUB

WILD ROSE BAKERY

FCSS

HOME HARDWARE

CRAFT 'N CHAT QUILTING

HOLLY'S GREENHOUSE

STATIONARY STORIES & SOUNDS

COUNTY OF PONOKA

TOWN OF RIMBEY

FOTO SOURCE

CHILDREN & YOUTH CRAFTS

- 900 COLOUR CONTEST A FAVOURITE picture, (do not exceed 8.5" x 11") AGE 7-9 Years
- 901 PRINTING

Grade 1&2: Capital Letters of the Alphabet Grade 3-6: Lower Case letters of the Alphabet

902 HANDWRITING in INK (do not exceed 8.5" x 11") Grade 7-12: "Our earth is special, there is just one.

It gives us water, soil, and sun.

People and animals share the land,
So lets all lend a helping hand!"

- **903 PENCIL DRAWING** (do not exceed 8.5" x 11") AGE: 4-6, 7-9, 10-12, 13-17 YEARS
- 904 COLLECTIONS (i.e. Dolls, Rocks, Stamps, etc.)
- 905 LOOM KNIT ITEM
- 906 K-NEX
- **907** LEGO
- 908 PLAY DOUGH
- 909 FOAM ART
- 910 POPSICLE STICK CRAFT
- 911 RAINBOW LOOMS (rubberbands)
- 912 WOOD BURNING
- 913 SMALL ROCK PAINTING (6" and under)
- 914 BEAD CRAFTS
- 915 KNITTED ITEMS
- 916 CLAY SCULPTURES
- 917 ZENTAGLE
- 918 ODD OR UNSUSUAL SHAPED VEGETABLES
- 919 ANY OTHER ITEMS NOT LISTED

JUDGING ACORDING TO AGE GROUPS: 4-6yrs. 7-9yrs. 10-12yrs. 13-17yrs.



FIELD CROPS

Classes

Entry Fee: \$2.00 | Use the Bench entry form at the back of this book or enter online at rimbeyagrimcentre.com.

SHEAVES

800	Sheaf of Wheat - Stripped of Leaves
801	Sheaf of Oats - Stripped of Leaves
802	Sheaf of Barley, Stripped of Leaves
803	Sheaf of Any Other Cereal or Oilseed Crop
804	Sheaf of Brome
805	Sheaf of Any Other Tame Grass - Timothy, Fescue, Crested Wheat
	Grass, etc., not mixed
806	Sheaf of Alfalfa - Tied in 2 or 3 places
807	Sheaf of Other Forage Legumes - Sainfoin, red clover, flax, etc., not
	mixed, tied in 2 or 3 places.

	CLEANED GRAIN
808	Seed Grain - Oats
809	Seed Grain - Barley
810	Seed Grain - Wheat
811	Seed Grain - Any Other Canola, peas, flax, triticale, etc.
	HAY
812	Tame Grass Hay
813	Legume Hay
814	Mixed Grass & Legume Hay - Minimum 30% each
815	Timothy Hay
	GREEN FEED SILAGE
816	Green Feed - Cereal crop(s) from previous or current year crop
817	Silage - Any kind from previous or current year crop - shown in 4 litre pail with lid

COLLECTIONS

818	Collection of a least 6 Tame Grasses and Legumes - suitable for
	quality hay, 25mm sheaves
819	Display of Native Grasses - At least 6 varieties, 3 stems each,
	mounted and named
820	Poisonous or Hazardous Weeds for Livestock - Collect and display
	or at least 6 kinds in plastic bags, Please take precaution when
	handling

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Program of Events	1
Show Chairperson	2
Registrations	3
Prizes	4
Horticultural	
Rules & Tips	7-8 8 9 10 - 11 11
Arts and Crafts	
Cross Stitch	
Crocheting Sewing	
Needlework	
Quilts	
Knitting	
Miscellaneous Crafts	
Photography	18 - 19
Culinary Arts	20 - 21
Preserves	22
Field crops	
Children & Youth Crafts	
ANNUAL PIMBEY COUNTRY FAIR	BACK

PROGRAM OF EVENTS

Thursday - Sunday August 15 - 18, 2024

THURSDAY Drop off Exhibits 9:00 am - 8:00pm

THURSDAY Judging Commences 9:00 am

FRIDAY Public Viewing 10:00 am - 6:00 pm

SATURDAY Public Viewing 8:00 am - 6:00 pm SUNDAY Public Viewing 9:00 am - 5:00 pm

NO ITEMS TO BE PICKED UP UNTIL THE END OF SHOW & AWARDS

August 18, 5:00 pm - 8:00 pm

Entries accepted at the Rimbey Agrim Centre,

4800-4898 47 Street Rimbey, Alberta - Front Entrance

Thursday 9:00 am - 8:00 pm

NO ENTRIES ACCEPTED AFTER 8:00PM

NO EXCEPTIONS

late entries will be accepted for display only.

ALL JUDGES ARE LOCAL PROFFESIONAL BUISNESS OWNERS

YOUR SUPPORT IS GREATLY APPRECIATED

PRESERVES

Classes

- 1. PLEASE LABEL ALL JARS (NOT LIDS) WITH PRODUCT NAME & DATE
- 2. For exhibiting purposes new lids are preferred points will be deducted if lids show signs of wear.
- 3. All exhibits MUST be sealed or will not be judged
- 4. Any kind of jar, any seal, no wax.

JAM

- 733 Raspberry, 1 jar, named
- 734 Cherry, 1 jar, named
- 735 Strawberry, 1 jar, named
- 736 Apricot, 1 jar, named
- 737 Wild Fruit, 1 jar, named
- 738 Freezer Jam, 1 jar, named
- 739 Marmalade, any kind, 1 jar, named
- 740 Any other item, 1 jar, named
- 741 Specialty item, 1 jar, i.e. diabetic, low calorie, etc.

JELLY

- 742 Crabapple, 1 jar, named
- 743 Currant, 1 jar, named
- 744 Peach, 1 jar, named
- 745 Wild Fruit, 1 jar, named
- 746 Any other Jelly, 1 jar, named
- 747 Specialty Item, 1 jar, named

PICKLES - 1 JAR

- 748 Dilled Carrots
- 749 Dilled Cucumbers
- 750 Bread & Butter
- 751 Mixed Vegetables Pickles
- 752 Relish
- 753 Salsa
- **754** Beet
- 755 Any other pickle

CANNING - 1 JAR

- 756 Fruit
- 757 Vegetable
- 758 Tomatoes
- 759 Any other (Excluding Meats)
- 760 Any Syrup

BAKING

Continued

- 711 Buns (rolls) Other not previously listed, plate of 3
- 712 Butter Tarts, plate of 3 or any other
- 713 Cake Half an Angel Food, not iced
- 714 Cake Half a Chiffon, not iced
- 715 Cake Half a Chocolate, not iced
- 716 Cake Half a White, not iced
- 717 Cookies Drop, plate of 3 or any other
- 718 Cookies Fancy, plate of 3
- 719 Cookies Rolled, plate of 3
- 720 Homemade Candy plate of 6 pieces
- 721 Homemade Chocolate, plate of 6 pieces
- 722 Jelly Roll
- 723 Loaf, any kind (i.e. date, banana, etc.)
- 724 Muffins Bran, plate of 3
- 725 Muffins Fruit, plate of 3
- 726 Muffins Other, plate of 3
- 727 Pie Fruit, single crust, (any crust, i.e. crumbs)
- 728 Pie Fruit, double crust
- 729 Pie Fruit, Lattice
- 730 Squares 1 kind, plate of 3 baked
- 730A Unbaked
- 731 Cake Decorating, Only Icing Judged
- 731A Decorated Cupcakes
- 732 Gluten Free Item
- 732A Any other item not listed

SHOW CHAIRPERSON

Lynn Johnson (403) 704 - 5625

If you have any questions on the various categories or about the show please feel free to call.



REGISTRATIONS

- 1. Each Exhibitor **MUST REGISTER** with the Rimbey Ag Society when picking up tags.
- 2. PRE-REGISTRATION is advised for Exhibitors WITH MORE THAN 10 Exhibits (Saves you time at the door)
- 3. Each Exhibitor **WILL RECEIVE** a Registration Number.
- $oldsymbol{4}$. EXHIBIT TAGS & REGISTRATION FEES
 - (1) \$2.00 FOR EACH TAG
 - (2) Tags must be attached to each exhibit
 - (3) Tags are available 2 Weeks before the show
- 5. Pick up tags before the show at the RIMBEY FARMERS MARKET AUGUST 3RD & 10TH OR

THE RIMBEY AG SOCIETY OFFICE

Children ----- 4 to 12 Years
Youth ----- 13 to 17 Years
Adults ----- 18 to 64 Years
Seniors ----- 65 & Over

BAKING

Rules & Tips

- ${f 1.}$ All exhibits must have been produced by the exhibitor.
- $2. \, \text{No commercially baked dough, crusts, or mixes}$ are to be used in the Baking Classes
- 3. No Meringue or Cream Pies
- 4. Clear Plastic Bags for all baking must be used or the item will not be judged.

BAKING

- 701 Baking Powder Biscuits, plate of 3
- 702 Bread Made in a Bread Maker, 1 loaf, any kind
- 703 Bread Brown, 1 Loaf
- 704 Bread Rye, 1 loaf
- 705 Bread White' 1 loaf
- 706 Bread Whole Wheat, 1 loaf
- 707 Bread Any other not previously listed, 1 loaf
- 708 Buns (rolls) Brown, plat of 3
- 709 Buns (rolls0 Cinnamon, Plate of 3
- 710 Buns (rolls) White, plate of 3

PHOTOGRAPHY

Classes

- 616 Reflections
- 617 Rainbows
- 618 Clouds
- 619 Sunrise
- 620 Sunset
- 621 Wild Animals
- 622 Wild Birds
- 623 Sport Team of
- 624 Sport Individual
- 625 Other Subject

COMPUTER EDITING

- 626 Digital Filtering Changing 1 Photo using Computer Editing, Using light filters. Any Theme
- 627 Digital Artwork Take 2 or more photos creating 1 photo, Any theme or idea. A copy of each phot shown next to finished photo.

SERIES

Photos displayed in a logical sequence Photos no larger than 5" x 7"

628 Any Topic - 4 photos same subject

PANORAMIC

629 1 Photo ANY category from 601 - 625

Mounted on a white card with an 1/2" border,

UNFRAMED

ENLARGEMENTS

630 1 Photo ANY category from 601 - 626 COLOUR OR BLACK & WHITE, mounted on a white card with 1/2" border, UNFRAMED 8" x 10" or larger

RIBBONS & PRIZE MONEY

Ribbons, Prize Money and Points are awarded for each class.

First Place \$3.00 - 3 points

Second Place \$2.00 - 2 points

Third Place \$1.00 - 1 point

ROSETTES AND AWARDS BEST OF: AWARDED BY JUDGES

Cut Flowers Field Crops

Vegetables Flower Arrangements

Fruits Photography

Preserves Handicrafts

Baking

BEST IN SHOW FOR:

AWARDED BY RIMBEY AG SOCIETY

Seniors Adults

Youth Children

HORTICULTURAL

Rules & Tips

- 1. Each entry must have been raised, made or grown by the Exhibitor.
- 2. More then one ITEM per class will be accepted except Photography. Horticulture varieties should be named.
- 3. Volunteers will be available to assist exhibitors to present their exhibits.
- 4. The decision of the judges is final.
- 5. The group will not be responsible for loss or damage to exhibits. However, the group will exercise the greatest care possible.
- **6.** Display area MUST be free of exhibitors before judging starts.
- 7. Late entries will be accepted for display only
- 8. Exhibits SHOULD ONLY BE COLLECTED after the end of the SHOW. If exhibits are removed prior to that time, prizes and awards will be forfeited.
- 9. The Executive reserves the right to decide on any point not covered by the rules and regulations
- 10. Awards and Prize Money will be presented on Sunday, August 18 at the end of the show at 5:00pm when picking up exhibits
- 11. Judging standards as per Judging Standards Book.

PHOTOGRAPHY

Classes

Hints & Tips

- 1. Photography MUST be exhibitors own work.
- 2. Each photo should be mounted on a white card with 1/2" border, UNFRAMED/UNMARKED.
- 3. Only one photo per class for colour and one photo per class for black & white and conventional photos.
- 4. Photos from all camera devices accepted, iPhones, Tablets, etc.
- 5. Photo not previously entered in this show
- 6. Photo taken within the last 2 years
- 7. Black & White photo should be filmed with Black & White film not a photo that has been digitally changed to Black & White by a computer.
- 8. Exhibitors must staple the tag to the upper right corner of border before entering.

COLOUR OR BLACK & WHITE PRINTS Size of photo to be 4" x 6"

- 601 Action
- 602 Antiques
- 603 Architecture (New or Old Building)
- 604 Farm Animals
- 605 Flower Close Ups
- 606 Gardens Flowers or Vegetables
- 607 Humorous with caption
- 608 Insects & Reptiles
- 609 Macro (Extreme Close-Up)
- 610 Odd and Unusual
- 611 On the Job (State on Tag)
- **612** Pets
- 613 Portrait Close up i.e. Head & Shoulders
- 614 Scenery
- 615 Shadows

MISCELLANEOUS CRAFTS

- **501** Basketry, any kind
- 502 Bead Work
- 503 Calligraphy
- 504 Carving Wood
- 505 Cushion Filled
- Dressed Dolls, body made or purchased
- 507 Ethnic Art
- 508 Jewelry, handmade
- 509 Leatherwork, any kind
- **510** Lapidary, any item
- 511 Adult Drawing (Sketching, charcoal, pencil)
- 512 Wood Burning
- 513 Models, from a kit
- 514 Models, Original
- 515 Plastic Canvas
- 516 Recycle Craft Article
- 517 Hooked Item
- 518 Wall Hanging not macrame
- **519** Weaving on a loom
- **520** Weaving off a loom
- **521** Woodworking Large item
- 522 Woodworking small item
- 523 Special Occasion Crafts Birthday, Christmas, etc.
- Metal Crafts Jewelry, Candle Holders, Picture Frames, etc.
- Scrap booking 1 page
- 526 Scrap Booking Whole Book
- **527** Willow Crafts
- 528 Card Making
- 529 Collection (i.e. of stamps, coins, pins, etc.)
- 530 Adult Colouring Picture
- 531 Any Craft not previously listed

HORTICULTURAL

Rules & Tips

- 12. All Exhibits must be free of Insects and Disease; have been in the Exhibitors possession for at least 3 months. **The** plant variety name on the tag is very much appreciated by spectators.
- 13. Flowers Quality is as important as size of individual blooms.
- 14. Classes that call for **one stem or spike** can be shown with buds, leaves, and flowers.
- 15. Marigolds, petunias, etc. the flower only is judged. It is recommended that they be exhibited on a foil covered plate with holes for the flower stems. Please include water.
- 16. Dahlias are shown with the first set of leaves attached.
- 17. Gladioli are shown with stems as long as possible with leaves attached, supported or in a narrow neck container.
- 18. Lilies show have as long a stem as possible with some leaves attached.
- 19. Exhibitors must provide their own containers for fruit, vegetables, and cut flowers. Only in the **arrangements** will containers be judged.
- 20. Bouquet is a collection of flowers in a container or vase, **not arranged.**

21. Other:

- A.) Fruits, Berries, Candles, Driftwood, etc. are allowed only in classes 144, 145, 146, 147, 150, 157, 158.
- B.) All Vegetables and Fruit samples should be of moderate uniform size, shape and colour.
- C.) Check for the correct number of Flowers, Vegetables and Fruits.
- D.) All vegetable samples should be clean (but not scrubbed) and free of blemish or damage.

CUT FLOWERS

Classes

Shallow containers with water, should be used for Begonias, Marigolds, Pansies, and Petunias.

101	Achillea, 1 stem (not narrow)
102	Asters, 3 blooms, any colour, with stems
103	Bachelor Buttons, 6 blooms, any colour with stems
104	Begonia, Tuberous, 1 bloom, no buds or side shoots
105	Calendula. 1 variety, 6 blooms, any colour, with stems
106	Carnation, 1 stem, with buds
107	Dahlia, decorative, over 8", 1 bloom, with first set of leaves attached
108	Dahlia decorative, over 8", 1 bloom, with first set of leaves attached
109	Delphinium, 1 spike, any colour
110	Gladious, 1 spike, any colour, with leaves attached
111	Lavatera, 1 stem, buds and leaves attached
112	Lily, Asiatic, - not Day Lily
113	Lily, any other
114	Day lily
115	Marigold, under 3", 6 blooms, any colour
116	Marigold, over 3", 3 blooms, any colour
117	Nasturtium, 6 blooms, 1 variety, any colour, with stems
118	Pansy, 4 blooms, under 2", any colour, Violas included
119	Pansy, 4 blooms, over 2", any colour
120	Petunia, 4 blooms, 1 kind, any colour
121	Phlox perennial 1 stalk any colour

Roses shrub variety, 1 stalk, including leaves and buds

1 hybrid tea rose, any colour with leaves, no buds

Rose, 1 specimen bloom with leaves, no buds, long stemmed

122

123

124

THREAD ARTS

Classes

Hints & Tips

All exhibits must have been made by the exhibitor and completed within the last two years. Exhibits may have been worn or used, but must be cleaned and pressed.

KNITTING

455	Any Afghan or Throw
456	Baby set, 2 or 3 pieces

457 Cushion

458 Doily or Edging

459 Large Article, i.e. sweater, poncho, etc.

460 Machine Knitting, any article

461 Scarf or Head Cover, i.e. toque, hat, etc.

461A 3 piece set of same colour yarn

462 Small Article

463 Small clothing article

464 Socks, Mittens or Slippers

465 Baby Blanket

466 Toy (Bear, Doll, Bunny, etc.)

467 Kitchen Items (Dishcloths, tea cozy, etc.)

468 Shawl Adult (prayer)

469 Any other item not previously listed

THREAD ARTS

Classes

Hints & Tips

All exhibits must have been made by the exhibitor and completed within the last two years. Exhibits may have been worn or used, but must be cleaned and pressed.

NEEDLEWORK

- 427 Crewel Embroidery, any article
- 428 Embroidery, any article
- 429 Hardanger, any article

HAND QUILTS

- 430 Needlepoint Picture framed under glass
- 431 Petite Point, finished for use, any article
- 432 Petite Point Picture framed under glass
- 433 Any other item not previously listed

QUILTS: FULL SIZE PROJECTS

MACHINE OUILTED

			•
434A	Applique	434B	Applique
435A	Embroidery	435B	Embroidery
436A	Pieced Quilted	436B	Pieced Quilted
437A	Plain/Printed Material	437B	Plain/Printed Material
438A	Recycled	438B	Recycled
439A	Original Design, any size	439B	Original Design, any size
440A	Group Quilt	440B	Group Quilt

QUILTS: CRIB SIZE PROJECTS

441A	Applique	441B	Applique
442A	Embroidery	442B	Embroidery
443A	Pieced Quilted	443B	Pieced Quilted
444A	Plain/Printed Material	444B	Plain/Printed Material
445A	Recycled	445B	Recycled
446A	Original Design, any size	446B	Original Design, any size

OTHER PROJECTS

447	Wall hangings	451	Cards
448	Tote Bag	452	Long Arm Quilted
449	Place Mat	453	Tied Quilt or comforter
450	Runner	454	Any Other Article

CUT FLOWERS

Classes

- Rose, 1 specimen bloom, displayed in a rose bowl, with own foliage
- 126 Rose, miniature, 1 stem, with leaves and buds
- 127 Stocks, single or double, 3 spikes, any colour
- 128 Snapdragons, 1 variety, 3 spikes, any colour
- 129 Snapdragons, 1 spike
- 130 Sweet Peas, 12 spikes, 3 of 4 colours, in one container
- 131 Sweet Peas, 1 spike
- 132 Sweet Peas, 6 spikes, 1 colour
- 133 Zinnias, over 3", 3 blooms, any colour, with stems
- 134 Zinnias, under 3", 3 blooms, any colour, with stems
- 135 Any Other Flower

HOUSE PLANTS & PLANTER CLASSES

- 136 Water Garden or Terrarium
- 137 Cactus or Succulents
- 138 House plants, blooming
- House plants, foliage variety, no blooms
- 140 Outdoor planter or pot
- 141 Outdoor hanging basket
- 141A Fairy Garden

ARRANGEMENTS

Classes

143	In a Kitchen Utensil
144	Garden Flowers - all colours, with foliage
145	Made by Men Only - Any container, flowers, foliage, or accessories
146	Song Title Theme
147	Buffet Arrangement - viewed from 1 side
148	Any kind of flowers, need not have been grown by exhibitor
149	Corsage, in a clear plastic bag with pin
150	Dining Table Arrangement, 2 kinds of flowers, with foliage
151	Dried Arrangement, locally grown varieties only
152	Gladioli, arrangement, not in basket
153	Miniature arrangement, under 3" in any direction
154	Monochromatic arrangement, different shades of the same colour
155	Old-Fashioned Garden Bouquet, not arranged, in vase, no wild flowers
156	Sweet Pea arrangement, own or other foliage
157	Up, up & away: Tall bouquet
158	"Roaming the Range" Grains, grasses, & berries arrangements
159	Red and White to celebrate Canada's 157th
160	Keen on green, green flowers with green container
161	Themed special occasion (name occasion)
162	Little Critter!! Made from Vegetables, Fruits or/and Flowers
163	Arrangements of Roses- Any colour, foliage, Oasis, in any basket or
	container

THREAD ARTS

Classes

Hints & Tips

All exhibits must have been made by the exhibitor and completed within the last two years. Exhibits may have been worn or used, but must be cleaned and pressed.

CROCHETING

- 407 Any Afghan or Throw
- 408 Baby set, 2 or 3 pieces
- 409 Cushion
- **410** Doily
- 411 Large Article, i.e. tablecloth, bedspread, etc.
- 412 Placemats set of 4
- 413 Scarf or Head Cover, i.e. toque, hat, etc.
- 414 Vest, Poncho, or Sweater
- 415 Any other item that is not previously listed

SEWING

If an article is serged list an S after the number of class, i.e. 417S

- 416 Quilt Block
- 417 Blue Jean Article, i.e. pants, jacket, etc.
- 418 Child's Wear
- 419 Child's garment made from recycled material
- 420 Ladies' Wear
- 421 Men's Wear
- 422 Apron
- 423 Tote bag or purse
- 424 Embellished articles
- 425 Pot Holders
- 426 Any other item not previously listed

164 Compost- ice cream pail with lid

THREAD ARTS

Classes

Hints & Tips

All exhibits must have been made by the exhibitor and completed within the last two years. Exhibits may have been worn or used, but must be cleaned and pressed.

CROSS STITCH

THERE ARE 3 CLASSES

- A. 14 count or less
- B. 15 count or more
- C. A or B with beads

TAGS ARE TO BE MARKED AS IN THESE EXAMPLES

- 401C Clothing, 15 count or more, with beads
- **405**C Large Framed Picture, 14 count or less, with beads
- 401 Clothing
- 402 Other large article, i.e. purse, pillow
- 403 Other small article, i.e. jewelry, coaster
- 404 Picture, small 5"x7", framed under glass
- 405 Picture, large over 5"x7", framed under glass
- 406 Any other item, not previously listed

VEGETABLES

- 201 Beans, Broad, plate of 6, with stems on
- **202** Beans, Greens, plate of 6, with stems on
- 203 Beans, yellow, plate of 6, with stems on
- **204** Beans, any other kind, plate of 6 with stems on
- 205 Beets, long, plate of 3, 1/2" stems, with roots on
- 206 Beets, round, plate of 3, 1/2" stems, with roots on
- 207 Broccoli, 1 head
- 208 Cabbage, green, 1 head, wrapper leaves attached
- 209 Cabbage, red, 1 head, wrapper leaves attached
- 210 Carrots, under 3" long, 1 variety, 3 roots
- 211 Carrots, over 3" & under 8" 1 variety, 3 roots
- 212 Carrots, 8" and over, 1 variety, 3 roots
- 213 Cauliflower trimmed 1/2" above curd
- 214 Celery, 1 head
- 215 Corn, 1 variety, plate of 2, 1/3 husk removed lengthwise greenhouse grown
- 216 Corn, 1 variety, plate of 2 1/3 husk removed lengthwise outdoor grown
- 217 Cucumber, pickling, plate of 6, green house grown 1/2" steam on
- 218 Cucumber, pickling, plate of 6, outdoor grown 1/2" steam on
- 219 Cucumber, slicing, plate of 2, outdoor grown 1/2" steam on
- 220 Cucumber, slicing, plate of 2, greenhouse grown 1/2" steam on
- **221** Kohlrabi, Plate 2, with 1/2" stems on and a few top leaves
- 222 Leeks, plate of 2, with roots on, trimmed tops
- 223 Lettuce, 1 head, COS (Romaine), all leaves attached
- 224 Lettuce, 1 head, Butter Crunch, all leaves attached
- 225 Lettuce, any other kind, all leaves attached
- 226 Marrow, 1 white or green, No squash
- 227 Onions, winter storing, plate of 3, with 1/2" stems on, roots & outer scales on
- 228 Parsnips, 1 variety, plate of 3, with 1/2" stems on
- 229 Peas, 1 variety, plate of 6 pods, with 1/2" stems on
- 230 Peppers, 1 green, with 1/2" steam on
- 231 Peppers, 1 red with 1/2" steam on
- 232 Peppers, 1 any kind, with 1/2" steam on

VEGETABLES

233	Potatoes, red, plate of 3
234	Potatoes, russet, plate of 3
235	Potatoes, white, plate of 3
236	Potatoes, any other kind, plate of 3
237	Pumpkin, 1, any variety
238	Rhubarb, 6 stalks, tied in a bundle, leaves trimmed to 1/2"
239	Rutabaga, not white, 1 root, 1/2" steam
240	Swiss Chard. red or white, 1 head
241	Squash, 1, not marrow or zucchini
242	Tomatoes, red, plate of 3, 1/2", stems, greenhouse grown
243	Tomatoes, green, plate of 3, 1/2", stems, greenhouse grown
244	Tomatoes, yellow, plate of 3, 1/2", stems, greenhouse grow
245	Tomatoes, red, plate of 3, 1/2", stems, outdoor grown
246	Tomatoes, green, plate of 3, 1/2", stems outdoor grown
247	Tomatoes, yellow, plate of 3, 1/2", stems outdoor grown.
248	Tomatoes, Miniature, or Cherry, red, plate of 6, 1/2" stems
249	Tomatoes, any other variety, plate of 3, 1/2" stems
250	Zucchini, 1 variety, not over 7"
251	Zucchini, 1 variety, over 7"
252	Any other vegetable not previously listed
252A	Any Large Vegetable
	FRUIT
253	Apples, plate of 4, stems on, named
254	Apple crabs, plate of 5, stems on, named
255	Crab apples, plate of 5, stems on, named
256	Currants, black, plate of 6 clusters
257	Currants, red, white, or yellow, plate of 6 clusters
258	Gooseberries, plate of 6, stems on, named
259	Raspberries, plate of 12, stems on named
260	Strawberries, plate of 6, stems on, named

COLLECTIONS

300	Annuals. 3 each of at least 6 kinds, in separate containers
301	Perennials, 1 each of at least 6 kinds, in separate containers
302	Collection of Garden Vegetables, at least 6 kinds, varieties must be named, only 3 of each kind not to exceed 2' x 2' container
303	Collection of Herbs, must be named, at least 4 varieties in separate jars of water
304	Tame Fruit, at least 3 kinds, named
305	Wild Fruit, at least 3 kinds, named

Any other variety, not previously listed, named

261

EXHIBIT ENTRY FORM

RIMBEY AG SOCIETY HORTICULTURE & CRAFT SHOW

This form and exhibit tags must be brought with the exhibits on the day of the show, as specified in the brochure under Date and Time Section.

	Date					Signature	(0
the necessary fees		and end	Brochure	∩ the Fair	he rules published ii —	I herby make the above entries, subject to the rules published in the Fair Brochure and enclosed	I herby make the al
1		_/Entry =	×		Total No. of Entries _	То	
Cilid (Wage)		נ	Addit	Octilo			Telephone No:
				0 <u>0</u>			Exhibitor:
							Exhibitor No:
					TOTAL		
					RUSSET	POTATOES	IE: 234
PRIZE MONEY	POINTS	3rd F	2nd	1st	NAME OF KIND	DESCRIPTION	CLASS#
ILY	OFFICE USE ONLY)FFICE					

I wish to donate all my prize monies to the Rimbey Ag Society and the Co-operators Agrim Centre